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Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

December 21, 2018

Sent Via Email to (nmilvesky@saccityta.com)

Nikki Milevsky

Sacramento City Teachers Association
5300 Elvas Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95819

RE: 2019-20 and 2020-21 Calendar Negotiations
Dear Ms. Milevsky:

As it clearly provided in our letter of December 14, 2018, the District views the proposed change
in the 2019-2020 and 2020-21 school calendars as critical to meet the needs of our students. As
we have discussed multiple times with you and your team, the proposed change will, among
other things, bring the District in line with its neighboring school districts, increase educational
and enrichment opportunities for students, and help increase revenue to address our structural
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matter went unresolved. As you know, the last framework agreement with SCTA included a
Mai Vang provision to resolve this matter, beginning in the 2018-2019 academic year.
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In April 2018, we convened a committee made up of each of our labor partners and met several
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Letter to Nikki Milevsky
December 21, 2018 RE: 2019-20 and 2020-21 Calendar Negotiations
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